MWH@ flacet

‘ NeNDR
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND HEARING MEETING INFORMATION

URNRD, IMPERIAL, NEBRASKA

Meeting locatlon, assummg the 9 00 AM MDT June 24 2003 time remains ,the schedule

TR

udxtorlum Chase County High School, 520 E. 9" Imperial, NE
Parkmg on the south s1de of the bulldmg, off 9th Street

NEWSPAPERS TO NOTIFY

Imperlal Republican -
(They also own and publish the Grant Tribune and Wauneta Breeze,
if you want it in all three papers tell them when you send it.
I recommend you do publish in all three.)

308 882 4453, phone
308 882 5167, fax

- P.O.Box 727

Imperial, NE 69033

Advertisement deadlines:
Monday Noon to make the Grant and Wauneta papers or
Noon Tuesday for the Imperial paper
For the week you want the first ad to appear.

Benkelman Post
308 423 2337, phone
308 423 5555, fax
P.O. Box 800
- Benkelman, NE 69021

Advertisement deadline:
The Saturday morning before the week you want the first ad to appear.
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Mike Thompson

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Jim Cook

Jim Cook [jcook@dnr.state.ne.us]
Thursday, May 22, 2003 10:36 AM
mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us
Lower Republican hearing
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- Mike Thompson

From: John Thorburn [jtﬁorbum@tribasinnrd.org]
Sent:  Thursday, May 22, 2003 9:27 AM

To: Jim Cook

Cc: Mike Thompson

Subject: Re: Newspaper Notice for June hearings

Jim .

As Bob Hipple already mentioned, the joint action plan is for only the
Republican Basin portion of Tri-Basin NRD. Another item to note is that _
your draft shows a hearing on June 25 in Hastings. CheFBaringzwillibesheld”

atitheslhri=BasinaNRiDsofficesdnzHoldregen
Thanks,
John

Jim Cook wrote:

Attached for your review is the suggested newspaper notice for
the June hearings. The exact locations still need to be filled in.
The notice will be published in several newspapers.

DNR will take care of getting the notices to the appropriate
papers. The latest acceptable date for the first week of
publication is June 3. However, since some of the papers are
weeklies, they may have to start publication next week. As a
result, Mike Thompson will need to send the final version of

. the notice out yet this week to at least those papers. If you have
any suggested changes, let me know no later than 2:00pm
tomorrow (Thursday).

Jim Cook

5/22/2003
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Mlke Thompson

From: Dan Smith [dsmlth@mrnrd org]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 20, 2003 10:12 AM

To: Mike Thompson
Subject: Re:
Mike,

| have reserved a meeting room in McCook for Tuesday afternoon. We will be in
the north end of this building. | will plan on setting up tables and chairs. Let me
know what sort of layout you want. There is a large wall we can use for a screen if
a screen from Extension Service.

Community Meeting Room
Red Willow County Fairgrounds ¥
West 5th and O Streets :
N McCook Nebraska

If you need to callabout anythlng talk to Deb at 308-345-4650. They have a
sound system if needed.

—--- Original Message —--

From: Mike Thompson

To: Dan Smith

Cc: Christy Peterson.; Merrigan, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 8:28 AM

Dan,

| appreciate the prompt response on the newspapers. Could you send me the
name and address of the meeting place we will use for the hearing on June 24?

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Thompson

Natural Resources Specxahst v
State of Nebraska

Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-1026
FAX: (402)471-2900

e-mail: mthompson(@dnr.state.ne.us -

Homepage: http://www.dnr state ne.us

5/22/2003
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